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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER                                                 DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  July 23, 2018 

INFORMATIONAL AMENDMENT 

ITB OPENING DATE & TIME: July 24, 2018 @ 2pm 
 

THIS AMENDMENT SERVES TO:  Answer questions from potential bidders. 
 

 QUESTION: “Is the delivery schedule of the week of Aug 13-17 a hard date? It seems really quick after 
the bid date?” 

 ANSWER: As far as the delivery date goes we are able to push it back up to three weeks, but the 
sooner the better. 

 QUESTION: “Are there available turnaround spots for Belly Dumps on the road past the delivery point? 
If so, where are they located? Also, can trucks pass on the road - or will it be only one truck in at a 
time?” 

 ANSWER: As far as the turnaround goes the end will be the best but I think that a belly dump could 
turn around in at least one spot midway.  You should be able to pass on the road, we were able to 
when using our DOT trucks in the past. 

 
 
 

 
 

This is a non-mandatory return Amendment. 
                                                                                    

         

                            

                          Dan Trubiano 

                          Procurement Officer 

                          PHONE: (907) 269-0862 

                          TDD:     (907) 269-0473 

                           FAX:     (907) 269-0872 
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